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• Onshore infrastructure / buildings associated with the management / operation / maintenance of offshore 
renewable energy activities / uses / support services associated with the offshore renewable energy sector. 

• Maritime infrastructure including quaysides, jetties, pontoons, lifts / cranes / winches, infrastructure associated 
with loading / unloading of vessels etc. 

These statements expressly support CWPL’s intention to develop an Operations & Maintenance Base (OMB) in the 
Wicklow Port area to support the operation and maintenance of the CWP Project.  

The OMB facility will include onshore infrastructure, including an operations office, small car parking area, and storage 
facility for the storage of small spare parts and consumables required for maintaining the wind farm.  These onshore 
facilities will be located close to the quayside where marine infrastructure, including a pontoon and crane(s) will be 
installed to support the loading and unloading of offshore service vessels. Combined, these facilities align with the 
priority uses described above. 

For clarity, it is assumed that the statement relating to proposed warehousing (pages 35 and 64 of the written 
statement), does not apply to CWP Project OMB facilities. Areas of storage will form part of the proposed OMB 
facility but would not be considered as warehousing. A statement making this distinction clear would be 
welcomed.  
Should you wish to discuss this further, please contact Fiona Campbell at fiona.campbell@codlingwindpark.ie or 
myself. 

 

Yours faithfully, 

 
Scott Sutherland 
Project Director 

Scott.Sutherland@codlingwindpark.ie 

 

 




